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Vb:>dbine 
Private 1762, 1880, 1927 

Annarrlale, one of Ibward Cmmty' s Bicentennial Houses, faces south on the west side 
of Jones Road, just north of its intersection with Hipsley Mill Road. 

It is a building canplex spanning two centuries, and no.v fanning an "L" plan. 
Essentially it is carposed of a two bay wide, one roan deep, two story high, gabled 
roof (:running north-south) log (covered with wocx:len siding) house, resting on a stcne 
foundation with wide exterior strne chirrney, tenninating in a s:,iuare brick chirrney 
centered on its north wall and serving the three bay wide , one roan deep, two story 
high, gabled roof (:running north-south) log (covered with wooden siding) kitchen, resting 
on a stone foundation, which was constructed along the north wall of the log house. 
Wide stone cooking fire place with original cooking crane and enclosed staircase is 
a feature of the original kitchen. 

Later, circa 1880 a two story high dining roan wing was added to the south wall of 
the log house and later still another two story high, intersecting gabled roof, two 
story high, livingrcx:m frarre addition was constructed along the dining rcx:m's east 
wall. 

Five porches, all screened in but that on the south elevation, provide shelter and 
surmer living areas to this rambling fann house. 

ONn.ed by Benjamin Warfield in 1762, it passed fran Joshua Warfield in 1846 to his 
daughter, Avolina warfield Riggs. Her daughter, Rachel Riggs, married Evan Jones 
and Annandale, then knavn as "The Barrens",becarre their hare before the Civil War. 

The old log house into which Rachel rroved was previously used as a schoolhouse 
for the Warfield children. Fran that ti.me, hCMever, until 1961 it was the hare of 
five generations of the Jones family. 

Tcxlay, it is the hare of Mr. and Mrs. Kenneth Daly, who have canpletel y renovated 
the house, adding horse stables, swimni.ng pool and tennis courts west of the house. 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

Annandale faces south on the west side of Jones Road, just north of its intersection 
with Hipslev Mill Road. It is a building which apoears to have been constructed in 
four distinct sections and t.iire frarres in an 11L11 plan. although it is believed that 
the b.-.o northern rrost loa sections of this int.Presting buildina carplex were constructed 
in the sane tim= frarce, shortlv after Fredericksburg was patented in 1750 by Henrv 
Griffith, consisting of sare 590 acres of land. In 1762 the pX"q?ertv was acx:ruired 
by Benjamin Warfield. Theoriginal log house and log kitchen wing sections of the 
house are reputed to date fran this i:;eriod of 1762. The double fireplace ~uld sub­
stantiate this, for on the north its huge stone cooking fireplace with heavy hand hewn 
wooden lintel and original cooking crane, served a kitchen with servants sleeping loft 
above, while on the south a large fireplace,decorated with a s.irct>le wooden mantle-
piece and paneling, serves what was once the living-dining roan for the larger scaled, 
two sto:ry high, two bay wide, one roan deep gabled roof (nmning north-south) log house, 
resting on a stone foundation, canposed of this roan and an end hall (running east-west) 
located along its south wall. Rectangular east and west entrances served this end hall, 
with the east entranre sw:rcounted by a four light transan. 

THE FAST ELEVATIOO OF 'IHE ORIGINAL ID:; IKX.JSE 

This elevation holds b.-.o vertically aligned, second floor, rectantular, double-hung 
windavs, holding six-over-six lights over the south bay east entrance and north bay 
six-over-six light windCM. A one sto:ry high, shed roofed, screened in porch supported 
by three wooden columns, runs along the entire east elevation of the original 
living-dining roan section \n<M a rrodern kitchen), as well as a bit of the east elevation 
of the srcaller scaled, original kitchen or "Keeping roan" for the house, DCM serving 
as a channing den or family roan. 

THE WES!' EIEVATIOO OF THE ORIGINAL ux; HOOSE 

The west elevation of this section holds a rectangular, first floor entrance in its 
south bay, serving the end hall. A six-over-six light, double-hung rectangular windCM rests 
in the central bay, and an ad.di tional, four light rectangular entrance in the north bay. 
Above rest b.-.o second floor, rectangular, double-hung windCMS, holding six-over-six lights. 
The north and south bay entranres have been covered by a one sto:ry high, shed roofed, semi.­
enclosed screened in porch, which runs along this entire elevation and is enclosed on the 
north side. A rectangular double-hung, six-over-six light windCM rests in its west wall. 
Three wide, concrete steps lead to the screened porch on this elevation. 

NORI'H & scum ELEVATIOOS OF ORIGINAL r...cx:; HOOSE 

'!his original log house has been c:::crcpletely covered by wooden siding and stands between 
the Driginal log kitchen (also covered with wooden siding) on the north and by a late 
nineteenth century addition on the south. 

The tall, square, exterior brick chinm.ey which serves the original kitchen as well as this 
section, is centered on its north wall, with a square, four light, attic windCM west of 
the chinm.ey. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 
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The interior of the original log house is noteworthy for its essential plan remains un­
changed. The original south bay, east and west entrances, as well as its end hall and 
staircase, featuring square spindles and original Knewel post, remain. Wide rand.an 
width floors are fm.md in the upstairs bedrocm over what now serves as a nod.em kitchen, 
but was once a living-dining roan for the house. This latter roan retains its large 
original fireplace and mantlepiece along its north wall. The upstairs fireplace on 
this wall features a wooden mantlepiece with flat pilasters and architrave. Attic floor 
boards for this section neasure son:! 14 to 16 inches wide. 

LCG KITCHEN'S EAST ELE.VATICN 

The east elevation of this original kitchen (now a den) holds a central, rectangular 
entrance, flanked by rectangular double-hung windows, holding six-over-six lights. A 
similar, central bay second floor window, holding six-over-three lights, is vertically 
aligned to the central entrance. 

Iffi KI'ICHEN'S NORI'H EIEVATICN 

The north elevation of this original kitchen holds a central, six light, rectangular 
first floor windCM with a taller, second floor rectangular, double-hung wind.CM, holding 
six-over-six lights above. 

Iffi KITCHEN'S WEST ELEVATICN 

The west elevation holds a rectangular, four light, first floor entrance door in its 
north bay and a srrall four light, rectangular window in its south bay. No second floor. 
Windows occur at this elevation, but instead a shed roofed, semi -enclosed (enclosed on 
the north, screened-in on the south side) al.nnst two sto:ry high, porch runs along this 
entire elevation. 

INTERIOR OF ORIGINAL Iffi KITCHEN 

The interior of the original log kitchen now serves as a channing den or family roan and 
is ccrcpletely paneled. It retains its enclosed staircase in the northeast comer of the 
roan, as well as its huge stone cooking fireplace, which is centered into its south wall 
and as previously stated, retains its original flat wooden lintel and original cooking 
crane. 

'Ihe hand hewn ceiling joists holding the second floor above have been exposed. 

The bed.roan above originally had no ent:ry to the bedrocm over the present kitchen (once a 
living-dining roan of the main log house ) leading to a belief that this may once have 
served as a servants sleeping loft above the kitchen. 

1880 FRAME DINING RCXM ADDITICN 

San:!~ in the late nineteenth centw:y a three bay wide, one roan deep, two sto:ry high, 
gabled roof (running east-west) frarre dining roan wing, resting on a stone foundation, 
holding a square, brick, central, chiraney in its west wall, was constructed along the 
south wall of the original log house. This addition, along with another projecting three 
bay wide, three bay deep, two and a half story high, intersecting gable roof (running 
north-south with additional central, intersecting gable on its east elevation) frarre 
addition, resting on a stone foundation, forms the buildings orientation south. It 
could be argued that its central intersecting attic gable on the east elevation with its 
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,.,.- two french door entranres, in canbination with the east entranres for the log house 

-

and its kitchen, place the east elevation in a daninant position as the front facade 
of the building cx::rcplex. Five porches, all screened in except that located on the 
south, provide shelter and protection to the house, as well as canfortable surmer living 
areas. 

SaJTH ELE.VATICN OF 1880 DINING RCXM ADDITICN 

The south elevation of the 1880 dining roan wing holds a rectangular, ranan arched :paneled 
entrance door in its east bay, sw:rcounted by a two liaht transan. Tall rectanaular, first 
floor, double-huna windows, holdina tv.u-over four lights, rest in the central and west 
bays of this elevation. Above rest three vertically aligned, proportionally scaled, 
rectangular, double-hung, second floor windows, holding one-over-one lights. A one story 
high, hipped roofed, open porch, supported by four, square wooden posts, resting on its 
cement landing, rmis along this elevation. 'Ihree wide carent steps lead to the landing 
and east bay entranre. 

WEST ELEVATION OF 1880 D1NING RCXM WING 

The west wall of this section holds a cellar door in its north bay and a three light, 
horizontal rectangular cellar windcM in the south bay of its stone fmmdation. Above 
the cellar door rest a vertically aligned first and second floor, rectangular, double­
hung window, holding one-over-one lights, and a square, four light attic window. 

INI'ERIOR OF 1880 DINING RCXM SECT'ICN 

'Ibis section features an east bay north and south entrance, hall and staircase, which 
features turned spindles and original knewel post. W:x:ldwork in this section is carposed 
of flat lintels and pilasters joined with square corners. Interior doors are cross 
paneled.Original, matching wooden mantle pieces decorate the dining roan and upstairs 
bedroan' s west wall. They feature the curvilinear line of the mid to late nineteenth 
century. 

OOUI'H EIEVATION OF 1927 ADDITICN 

Saretirre in the early twentieth century, the three bay wide, three bay deep, two and a 
half story high, intersecting gabled roof living roan addition was constructed. Its 
south elevation is essentially a very wide projecting, two and a half story high bay 
window, resting on a stone foundation, which holds three rectangular, double-hung, 
first and second floor, vertically aligned windows, holding two-over-two lights. Above 
the gable roof of the attic projects south to the outer central face of the bay windav, 
protruding east and westward over the side faces of the bay. '!\.Jo small rectangular, 
double-hung attic windCMS, holding one-over-one lights are placed in the "A" forned by 
the gable. 

EAST EIEVATICN OF 1927 ADDITICN 

This elevation holds a north and south bay rectangular ten - ten (10 - 10) light french 
door, to which rectangular, second floor, double-hung windows, holding tv.u-over-two 
lights, are vertically aligned and proportionally scaled. The central bay holds no 
apertures but a wide brick interior fireplace is set into this wall which passes through 
the center of the east facade of the central, intersecting, attic gable, which holds a 
small rectangular, double-hung window, holding two-over-two lights on each side of the 
interior, square brick chimney. 

A one story high, hipped roof, open, screened in porch, supported by three doric wooden 
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oolumns, nms along the east elevation of this section of the house. 

THE NORI'H ELEVATICN OF THE 1927 ADDITICN 
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The north elevation of this section holds a first and second floor, rectangular, double­
hung wind.av, holding two-over-two lights. 

OID u:x; SIDKEHOOSE 

Just north of the house stands a one story high, gabled roof (running east-west) log 
srrokehouse with loft arove. A wide batten v.uod door is centered into its south wall 
and one-one light caserrent windows inset into the east and west walls of the loft. 

West of the house lie horse stables, swinming pool and tennis courts while a large pond 
lies east of the house on the opposite side of Jones Road. 



II SIGNIFICANCE 

AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW PERIOD 

-PREHISTORIC -ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC -COMMUNITY PLANNING -LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE 
-1400-1499 

-1500-1599 

-1800-1899 

X1700-1799 

~1800-1899 
~1900-

-ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC 

--AGRICULTURf; 

~RCHITECTURE 
-ART 

_COMMERCE 

-COMMUNICATIONS 

SPECIFIC DATES 1762/1880/1927 

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

_CONSERVATION -LAW 
_ECONOMICS _LITERATURE 

~EDUCATION _MILITARY 

_ENGINEERING _MUSIC 

-EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT _PHILOSOPHY 

_INDUSTRY _POLITICS/GOVERNMENT 

_INVENTION 

BUILDER/ARCHITECT 

HO - 418 
Dist. 4· 

-RELIGION 

-SCIENCE 

_SCULPTURE 

_SOCIAUHUMANITARIAN 

_THEATER 

_TRANSPORTATION 

~OTHER ISPECIFYI 
(IDcal History) 

Annandale is significant to Howard COlmty and the State of Maryland for its role in 
the local histo:ry of the area, which oonnects the old log house to Fredericksberg, the 
land grant on which Cherry Grove and Qakdale sit and architecturally as a fonnidable 
cx:ccposition of log and frane building sections. 

Historically Annandale has already been recognized as significant by the HCManl County 
Bicentennial Carrnission which presented the CM.ners with an historic plaque. 'Ihe log 
house and its kitchen (Please see item 7, description for futher details) may date to 
as early as 1750, when Fredericksberg, consisting of a land grant of 590 acres was 
pentented by Henry Griffith. By 1762 Benjamin Warfield had aCX}Uired the property and 
it is believed that the log house and its kitchen was constructed either prior to or at 
this tirre. It remained in the Warfield family tmtil 1846, when Joshua Warfield died and 
it passed to his daughter, Avelina Warfield Riggs. During this tirre it was used as a 
school house for the Warfield children, for when Rachel Riggs, daughter of Avelina rroved 
into the "old log house" before the Civil War, it had been used as such. At that tiire 
Annandale was knCM.n as "'Ihe Barrens". Since Rachel Riggs had married Evan Jcnes and 
the pair had been given this tract of land, it passed into the Jones family and remained 
their hare for five generations, tmtil 1961 when it was sold. Jones Road, which passes 
east of the house was narred for the family. 

Mr. and Mrs. Daly, who have carpletely renovated the old hare, have questioned rcenbers 
of the Jones family for infonnaticn. Katharine R. Poole authenticated the article written 
in the Ellicott City Tin'es in 1964. As the grand daughter of Rachel Jones and the great­
grand daughter of Avelina Riggs, her info:rmation was based on family records and deeds. 
In the 1969 article only two errors were fotmd. Annandale was misspelled and the infonn­
ation that it was a girls school was fotmd incorrect. 'Ihe log house had been used as a 
school for the Warfield children, boys and girls. 

According to her testircony ,written in a letter to Mr. and Mrs. Daly, Joshua Warfield 
bequeathed four parcels of land in 1846: 1) Qakdale, 2) Cherry Grove, 3) The Barrens 
to Rachel Riggs Jones and a fourth tract of land rKM belonging to the State Park in this 
area. 

In the field of education it is interesting to note that large land avners made their 
avn arrangenents, probably pooling their resourses and using log buildings, forrrerly 
used as residences, to acmmolate a school house. 

As far as architecture it is a notable example of a fine log residence, replete with 
kitchen and servants sleeping loft,which retains Irnlch of its interior features. (Please 

CONTINUE ON SEPJmATE ShEET IF NECESSARY 
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'Ib this relatively s~le, yet substantial log house was added a fonnal dining roan 
addition and hall with bedroan above. The south facade of the building features propor­
tionally scaled and vertically aligned fenestration, as well as a fine ranan arch paneled, 
rectangular entrance d(x)r. 

The addition of a projecting, two story high, intersecting gable roof, three bay addition 
along the dining rocm s east wall and its successful integration into the total building 
canplex make it a gocd example of ho.v a building has grown through two centuries. 

For these reasons Annandale should be considered for inclusion to the National Register, 
the State Critical Areas Program and any future local landmark ordinance the citizens 
of Ho.vard County may initiate, should its owners so desire. 
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